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From: Dave Weeden
To: Pell, Leigh
Subject: RE: 1230001-042-AC/PSD-FL-397B, Buckeye Florida, Limited Partnership; Buckeye Foley Mill, Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, January 03, 2013 2:08:17 PM
Attachments: Publication Affidavit PSD Revision.pdf


Leigh-Ann,


The Public Notice for Buckeye‛s Energy Independence Project Permit Revision (1230001-042-AC)
was published in the Perry News-Herald on Friday, December 21, 2012.  The affidavit documenting
proof of publication is attached.


Please let me know if you have any questions or need any further information.


Regards,


Dave


Dave Weeden
Environmental Program Manager
Buckeye Technologies, Inc.
One Buckeye Drive
Perry, FL  32348
 
(850) 584-1398 / dave_weeden@bkitech.com
 


 Please consider the environment before printing this email.


From: Pell, Leigh [mailto:Leigh.Pell@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 10:11 AM
To: Dave Weeden
Subject: RE: 1230001-042-AC/PSD-FL-397B, Buckeye Florida, Limited Partnership; Buckeye Foley Mill,
Draft Permit


 


Great.  Thank you for the update.


Leigh-Ann


 


From: Dave Weeden [mailto:Dave_Weeden@bkitech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 10:08 AM
To: Pell, Leigh
Subject: RE: 1230001-042-AC/PSD-FL-397B, Buckeye Florida, Limited Partnership; Buckeye Foley Mill,
Draft Permit
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Leigh-Ann,


The Public Notice for this permit is scheduled to run in the Perry Newspaper this Friday
December 21st.  I will provide you the affidavit and proof of publication once I receive it.


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
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 10:32 AM
To: Dave Weeden
Subject: FW: 1230001-042-AC/PSD-FL-397B, Buckeye Florida, Limited Partnership; Buckeye Foley Mill,
Draft Permit


 


Dave,


I am sorry for the oversight.  I was already gone for the day when this was sent on Friday
November 30th and was out with a sick child all last week.


Let me know if you need anything, otherwise I will start working on the final package.


Sorry once again,


Leigh-Ann


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 4:32 PM
To: howard_drew@bkitech.com
Cc: dbuff@golder.com; AlNahdy, Khalid; ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Pell, Leigh;
Linero, Alvaro; dee_morse@nps.gov; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1230001-042-AC/PSD-FL-397B, Buckeye Florida, Limited Partnership; Buckeye Foley Mill, Draft
Permit


 


Dear Mr. Drew: 
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Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Owner/Company Name: BUCKEYE FLORIDA, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
Facility Name: BUCKEYE FLORIDA, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
Project Number: 1230001-042-AC-PSD-FL-397B
Permit Status: DRAFT 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: TAYLOR


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1230001.042.AC.D_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 
 
 


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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